AbdAllah Mohamed Mahmoud Husseiny

Address : Sharkia, Egypt.

Mobile : +201064164753

WhatsApp : +201118684431

E-mail: <u>abdallah.mo7amad@qmail.com</u>

Personal Information

Date of birth: 1/11/1992
 Marital Status: Married

Nationality:
 Egyptian
 Military Service:

• Passport No: A33743152

Languages: Arabic, English

Professional Summary

Licensed Pharmacist with Bachelor of Pharmacy degree and eight years of experience providing top-notch pharmacy services. Outstanding interpersonal skills with a track record of establishing positive relationships with customers, Pharmaceutical representatives, manufacturers, medical Professionals, health care organizations and insurance providers. Dedicated to providing quality patient care, fast and accurate medication dispensing.

Licenses

- Pharmacist License issued from Egyptian Ministry of Health & Egyptians Pharmacists Syndicate
- Passed SPLE & SCFHS classified.

Professional Experience

Pharmacist in charge

11/2019 to 11/2023

(Vice manager for in-patient & out patient pharmacies)

11/2019 to 03/2021

El-Ghandour Group Pharmacy

Belbies, Egypt

- Accurately dispensing prescription medicines, counseling and advising the patients on the treatment of minor and major diseases.
- Maintain and balance the stock by order and purchase pharmaceutical supplies, medical supplies, or drugs with profitability plans, and ensure work is processed efficiently to meet pharmacy performance standards.
- Handling of all major health insurances and selling over-the-counter medicines.
- Advising patients of any adverse side-effects of medicines or potential interactions with other medicines/treatments.
- Managing, supervising and training pharmacy support staff.
- · Keeping up to date with current pharmacy practice, new drugs and their uses.



Pharmacist 06/2018 to 11/2019

El-Ghandour Hospital (In-patient pharmacy)

Belbies, Egypt

- Accurately dispensing prescribed medicines for hospitalized patients & patients under surgical procedures.
- Managing, supervising and training pharmacy support staff.

Trainee Pharmacist

summer of 2014

Egyptian International Pharmaceutical Industries (EIPICO)

10th Ramadan, Egypt

Pharmacist in charge

03/2017 till present

Ministry of health of Egypt : The *National Committee for Control of Viral Hepatitis* (*NCCVH*)

Education & Training

- Bachelor of Pharmacy (GOOD) 2015
Zagazig University- Zagazig, Sharkia, Egypt

- Eipico Training certificate 2014

Skills

- Extensive knowledge of pharmacological terminology & pharmaceutical sciences.
- Outstanding customer service orientation and communication skills
- · Working knowledge of the procedures and standards used in labeling and dispensing medication
- **Computer:** e-plus Pharmacy software. Expert in i-care, Nicedeer, Pulse, MS Office, and well versed on internet.